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June 10, 2010

Connecticut Siting Council

Subject: New Cingular Wireless, East Hartland, CT

Dear Connecticut Siting Council:

.
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Systems

C Squared Systems, LLC

C Squared Systems has been retained by New Cingular Wireless to investigate the RF Power Density at the proposed
site located at 95 Balance Rock Road, East Hartland, CT.

Calculations were done in accordance with FCC OET Bulletin 65. These worst-case calculations assume that all
transmitters are simultaneously operating at full power and pointing directly at the ground. The calculation point is 6
feet above ground level to model the RF power density at the head of a person standing at the base of the tower.
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Summary: Under worst-case assumptions, the RF Power Density at the proposed site located at 95 Balance Rock
Road, East Hartland, CT will not exceed 3.62% of the FCC MPE limit for General Public/Uncontrolled Environments.

Sincerely,
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Anthony Wells

Managing Partner




